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Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Director ot Physical Educatien
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

We have entered order tor the No. 5 wood as re-
quested in your letter that came this morninge.

Sorry to learn about that plating needing atten-
tion. Chromium plating is out for the duretion.
From what you have written, though, it is my
opinion that a composition sleeve over the lower
part ot the shatt will be the best way out.

So atter the golting weather is over for awhile,
it you will send in the set of woods, we will
take care ot that.

It is possible that you may be ready tor a retin-

ish jobe This is $2.00 per club, and includes
any minor repair work that may be necessary.

Kindest regards.

Kenneth Smith
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